

Snell & Wilmer



Amanda E. McKinlay

Counsel | Denver

Tel. 303.634.2095

amckinlay@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Amanda McKinlay focuses her practice in commercial litigation and defends her clients in high-exposure construction defect and construction-site accident claims. Amanda has extensive experience in construction litigation and counseling, and has represented owners, general contractors and subcontractors in individual and multi-party claims involving alleged construction defects, premises liability, breach of contract and complex business disputes.

Amanda also has experience analyzing insurance claims, policy languages and coverage issues, and representing insurers in first- and third-party coverage disputes, including bad faith actions.

Education

- Seton Hall University School of Law (J.D.)
 - *Journal of Sports and Entertainment Law: Editor*
- University of Maryland (B.S., Finance and Marketing)

Previous Professional Experience

- Goldberg Segalla LLP, Partner (2018-2023)
- Riker Danzig Scherer Hyland & Perretti LLP, Associate (2015-2017)
- White & Williams LLP, Associate (2012-2015)

Bar Admissions

- Colorado
- New Jersey
- New York

Court Admissions

- United States District Court, District of New Jersey
- United States District Court, Eastern District of New York
- United States District Court, Southern District of New York